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Beshada, Eshetu (SD)

From: Beshada, Eshetu (SD)
Sent: August-27-18 2:04 PM
To: 'Gene Senior'
Cc: Shaun Moffatt; 'yanek@rakowskicartage.com'; Labossiere, Don (SD); Hawryliuk, Yvonne 

(SD); Markwart, Larry (SD); Matthews, Rob (SD); Assefa, Bereket (SD)
Subject: RE: Requests for Information: File No 5699.00 (Rakowski Recycling)

Hello Gene, 
 
Thank you for the update on the submission of the additional information. Your request has been reviewed and 
approval, however, the extension is granted only until September 14, 2018. Therefore, the new deadline to submit all 
the requested additional information will be September 14, 2018. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Eshetu Beshada, PhD, PEng. 
Environmental Engineer 
Municipal and Industrial Section 
Environmental Approvals Branch 

  
Ph: (204) 945-7023 

 

From: Gene Senior <gsenior@kgsgroup.com>  
Sent: August‐24‐18 3:54 PM 
To: Beshada, Eshetu (SD) <Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca> 
Cc: Shaun Moffatt <smoffatt@kgsgroup.com>; 'yanek@rakowskicartage.com' <yanek@rakowskicartage.com> 
Subject: Requests for Information: File No 5699.00 (Rakowski Recycling) 
 
Eshetu: 
The requests for information issued July 5 and August 23 included a deadline of August 31 to provide a noise 
assessment and respond to other questions. We would like to request that the deadline for the responses be 
extended to September 28 so that we can conduct the noise assessment and provide responses to the other 
questions. 
 
Following receipt of the letter dated July 16 from the Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 
indicating that Rakowski Recycling must cease day-to-day operations relating to outdoor operations, the 
facility sent their mobile shear off-site. 
 
On August 13, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement indicated that Rakowski could resume those 
operations permitted under the Conditional Use Order so as to proceed with the noise assessment. As the 
mobile shear is currently off-site, arrangements must be made to have it delivered to the site to conduct the 
noise assessment. 
Thank you, 
 
Gene Senior <gsenior@kgsgroup.com> 
Environmental Scientist  
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865 Waverley Street  
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3T 5P4 
ph:  204.896.1209 ext. 357 
fx:  204.896.0754 
txt:  204.218.3285 
http://www.kgsgroup.com 

 

 
This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or 
other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this 
email and attachments.  

 


